

From: Cyril Parsons [mailto:CParsons@htt-uk.com]
Sent: 01 February 2013 08:37
Subject: CC Matter

All

There has been a breakthrough in the CC matter. We have received letters from Dibble and Shawcross saying they want to negotiate a change in our trust deeds that is acceptable to them so that it does not need to go to tribunal.

This is a victory.

Best Regards

Cyril Parsons
Trustee

M +44 (0) 7920 791534 E cparsons@htt-uk.com

Hughes Travel Legal Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the document.